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SALVATORE ALFIERI, Partner
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February 17, 2020 .
ebruary , "/ Reply to: Matawan Office

Via Hand Delivery

Township of Marlboro

1979 Township Drive

Marlboro, NJ 07746

Attn: Sarah Paris, Code Enforcement Officer

RE: Smart Stars
Block 178, Lots 293 and 294

Dear Ms. Paris:

f am the attorney for the applicant in reference to the above matter. | am writing in response
to your recent inquiry requesting further details about the proposed operation of the daycare
and school on the subject property.

The applicant proposes approximately 48 students for the school use. The students will be
grades 1 through 5 and the hours of operation will be 6:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. Eight employees
will be required to service the school. :

The applicant proposes approximately 85 children for the daycare ages 0 through kindergarten.

The daycare will have 13 employees required. The hours of operation will be the same as the
school hours. The applicant will be required to obtain a license from the State for both uses.
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Matawan Office: 955 State Route 34, Suite 200, Matawan, NJ 07747 Tel 732 583-7474 Fax 732 290-0753
Oakland Office: 169 Ramapo Valley Road, UL 105, Oakland, NJ 07436 Tel 973 845-6700 Fax 201 644-7601
Somerville Office: 50 Division Street, Suite 501, Somerville, NJ 08876 Tel 732 583-7474 Fax 201 644-7601
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